
 
 

August 22nd, 2019 

 

Rebecca Westover 

Mountain View Whisman School District 

750-A San Pierre Way 

Mountain View, CA 94043 

 

RE: Change Order #1 Justification: Castro/Stevenson Playground Extension – Terramark- Mountain 

View Whisman School District. 

 

Item # 1 – Overoptimum Subgrade Moisture (PCO 1) 

This change is due to jurisdictional requirements. During the excavation operation for the new playground at 

Stevenson ES, the geotechnical consultant, Cleary, noted that the existing soil condition would require a thicker 

subgrade section than design, in order to achieve the intended design. The contractor was directed to over 

excavate the subgrade by 12” and replace with new aggregate base. The Costs included in this change are for 

the additional labor to over excavate the existing subgrade, the labor to recompact the subgrade, and the 

additional material to replace the additional 12” of subgrade with the specified aggregate base.  $4,072.00 

 

Total Change Order No. 1 – $4,072.00 

In our capacity as the District’s Construction Manager we have completed a review of Change Order # 1.   

The total Change Orders to date: $4,072.00 

This equates to 1.23% of the contract value. To date, Terramark has completed 100% of the contract work.  

There is $17,328.00 remaining in the Change Order Contingency.  

Based upon the review of the merit and the compensation, it is our recommendation that you approve this 

change order. If you have any question, please do not hesitate to call.  

Sincerely, 

Greystone West Company 

 

 

 

Juan Sagarra 

Project Manager  




